

Alpine Adult Riding Club Committee Meeting April 19/4/2021

Meeting Opened:

6:40pm

Present:

Joy, Annette, Leisha, Libby, Eleanor.

Apologies:

Di Talbert, Ali Hutton

Minutes from last meeting:

Passed by: Joy

Business Arising:

Competition went well – everyone enjoyed themselves and lots of positive comments on Facebook

Thanks to Darryl for his delicious food!

Overall – we all did really well, and very successful event and we were very lucky with the weather.

Another plan was sent out for the upgrades of Pioneer park on the 3rd of March, but nothing has been heard back from the shire

Next rally is the 9th of May which is working equitation with Jenny, and currently we have enough members to go ahead with the lessons. Unfortunately, this clashes with the Trevor Dressage lessons at Heather Adcock's indoor arena in Tawonga.

Correspondence In:

Bill from IGA (Been Paid), Membership from Di and Chaff chat

Correspondence Out:

None

Treasurers Report:

Competition

- \$1000 judges

- \$342 sashes

Banked canteen of \$269 after float – before a refund of \$188

Currently \$19385.42 in the bank.

General Business:

Rally – maybe June is Oxley – Tracy Savage about with 19/20th of June for cross country
Libby is going to give the books to the auditor soon after the April bank statement
Any preference to where meetings are held? Not the pub – maybe Joy's house?

Meeting Closed:

7:10pm

Next Meeting:

In 2/3 months